

From: Scott Watson [swatson@roneengineers.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 3:56 PM
To: Cook, Jackie
Cc: John Moody; Larry Bracken
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR RONE ENGINEERING SERVICES, LTD
Attachments: NRC Response.pdf
Importance: High

Ms. Cook,

Please let this email serve as response to the requested items from your earlier email.

Item 1: Locations Listed On License Application

The Dallas and Austin, Texas addresses listed are the permanent storage facilities for the gauges utilized in those areas. These addresses are located in commercial areas which fall under the Texas Agreement State License. The NRC license will be for projects located at Fort Hood (Austin), Comanche Peak (Dallas), Dyess AFB (Dallas) and any other areas of exclusive federal jurisdiction where the portable density gauges will be utilized.

Item 2: RSO Information

A copy of Rone's current Texas Department of State Health Services license listing Scott Watson as the RSO is attached.

Item 3: 10 CFR 30.34(i)

The gauges will have two forms of physical controls while in transport. Rone utilizes two chains/padlock to secure the cases to the vehicle along with the lock securing the lid of the transport case itself. A picture is attached for your review.

Please let me know if there is any additional information that you require.

Thank you,
Scott Watson

K. Scott Watson, CET
Project Manager
Rone Engineering Services, Ltd.
8908 Ambassador Row
Dallas, Texas 75247
phone: (214)630-9745 fax: (214)630-9819
cell: (817)793-2250
email: swatson@roneengineers.com

From: Cook, Jackie [<mailto:Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 12:07 PM

To: Scott Watson

Cc: John Moody; Larry Bracken

Subject: ACT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR RONE ENGINEERING SERVICES, LTD

Importance: High

Mr. Watson:

Attached you will find a request for additional information for Rone Engineering Services, Ltd new license application dated August 30, 2010. Please note that I am giving you a response date of Monday, November 29, 2010; however, if an extension of this date is needed, please don't hesitate to contact me at your convenience.

If additional information or clarification is needed regarding the attachment, please don't hesitate to contact me at your convenience at the phone numbers and/or email address listed below.

Sincerely,

Jacqueline "Jackie" D. Cook
Senior Health Physicist
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B
612 E. Lamar Blvd., Suite 400
Arlington, TX 76011
817-860-8132 (office)/817-860-8263 (fax)
e-mail address: Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov

E-mail Properties

Mail Envelope Properties (7004B33B2C458E42B9B611E1F0AD4EC30278C343)

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR RONE
ENGINEERING SERVICES, LTD

Sent Date: 11/16/2010 3:56:47 PM

Received Date: 11/16/2010 3:56:48 PM

From: Scott Watson

Created By: swatson@roneengineers.com

Recipients:

Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov (Cook, Jackie)

Tracking Status: None

jmoody@roneengineers.com (John Moody)

Tracking Status: None

lbracken@roneengineers.com (Larry Bracken)

Tracking Status: None

Post Office:
RONE-XS.RoneEngineering.com

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	1824996	11/16/2010
NRC Response.pdf	1804597	

Options
Expiration Date:
Priority: olImportanceHigh
ReplyRequested: False
Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal
Recipients received: